
From:
To: Fast Track Consenting
Cc:
Subject: [#BTW191149] COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – Kapuni Green Hydrogen Project – Request for further information
Date: Sunday, 29 November 2020 1:03:27 pm
Attachments: RT.zip

Kia ora Jess,

1. The maximum height of the new buildings at the Ballance Kapuni Plant will be 3m.
2. The towers of the wind turbines have the following diameters.

3. I have attached the records of title requested.

Matt, Andy and I would appreciate an opportunity to catch up with you this week to discuss the information provided and the forward process.

Ngā mihi
Cam

Cam Twigley  |  Kaitaataki Taiao | Director, Planning and Environment 
MNZPI | BTW Company Ltd
P:  | www.btw.nz

From: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 27 November 2020 12:32 PM
To: Cam Twigley 
Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [#BTW191149] COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – Kapuni Green Hydrogen Project – Request for further
information
Importance: High

Kia ora Cam

Thanks for your time on the phone just now.  If you could provide the following details as discussed that would be great:

1. Maximum height of new buildings on the Ballance Kapuni Site;
2. Approximate diameter (ranging from bottom to top) of the poles for the wind turbines;
3. Copies of the records of title for the additional landholdings being included as part of the project (as options for alignment of electricity

cable) –

Option 1 Cable Alignment 

Lot 1 DP 9598 (TND4/59 and leasehold title 42843) 

Lot 2 DP 9598 (TND4/60 and leasehold title 53453) 

Option 2 Cable Alignment 

Ngatimanuhiakai 21A Grant 5479 Block (TN133/204) 

Ngatimanuhiakai 21B1 Grant 5479 Block (TN132/151) 

Part Section 44 Block XV Kaupokonui SD (TNB3/477) 

Lot 2 DP 499347 (740974)  

Feel free to give me a call if you need to clarify any of the above.

Ngā mihi

Jess Hollis – Contractor, Sustainable Land Use Delivery
Ministry for the Environment – Manatū Mō Te Taiao
Mobile:  Email:   Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
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From: Cam Twigley  
Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2020 10:55 AM
To: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Andrew Clennett ; Matt Luscombe ; Lauren Wallace 
Subject: [#BTW191149] COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020 – Kapuni Green Hydrogen Project – Request for further information
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when clicking on any links or

opening any attachments.

Kia ora Jess and Sara,
 
Please find attached our further information response.  As mentioned in the letter we would appreciate the opportunity to discuss the information
with you.
 
Ngā mihi
Cam
 
 
Cam Twigley  |  Kaitaataki Taiao | Director, Planning and Environment 
MNZPI
P
BTW Company Ltd

B T W C O M P A N Y  -  i n f o @ b t w . n z  /  w w w . b t w . n z
T a r a n a k i  o f f i c e  -  1 7 9 - 1 8 1  C o u r t e n a y  S t r e e t  /  P O  B o x  5 5 1  N e w  P l y m o u t h  4 3 4 0  /  + 6 4  6  7 5 9  5 0 4 0
W a i k a t o  o f f i c e  -  5 1 7  A n g l e s e a  S t r e e t  /  P O  B o x  1 2 2 9  /  H a m i l t o n  3 2 4 0  /  + 6 4  7  5 9 5  0 0 2 0

 

*********************************************************************************************

 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confid*ential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. It is
not necessarily the official view of the Ministry for the Environment. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete the original. Thank you.
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Report on Maori Land details for the
following Record(s) of Title

Record(s) of Title
42843 Identified as potentially Maori Freehold Land

*** End of Report ***

© Copyright: Land Information New Zealand
Dated 27/11/20    2:40 PM

Page 1 of 1

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f 

the
 O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82



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
TND4/59 Identified as potentially Maori Freehold Land

*** End of Report ***

© Copyright: Land Information New Zealand
Dated 27/11/20    2:36 PM
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